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Dr. Ro A, Flshar

The Gilton Leboratory
Rothamsted Experimental Statlon
Harponden, Herte.

England

Dear Dr. Fisher:

Your letter of April 17 arriwd todey., Dr. Hayms
and I wish to thank you for permission to reprint scertain
of your tebles in the book whish we are now preparing and
hopa to complate by July 1, I hed a latber from Mesars,
0liver and Boyd this morning also, glving their permisaion,

Vary truly yours,

A N—_y

F, B, Tomay

Professor of Apronomy
and Plant Genstios




